
Robinson, Johanna

7- From: Lewington, Marley
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 6:04 PM
To: Robinson, Johanna; Steele, Patrick
Cc: PMSocial; Jones, Murray
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: RTs

Thanks Johanna!

Kind Regards,

Marley Lewington

PM and Visual Communications I Communications du PM et visuelles
Privy Council Office I Bureau du Conseil prive
Telephone I Telephone 613-791-8230

From: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 6:02 PM
To: Steele, Patrick <Patrick.Steele@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: PMSocial <PMSocial@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Jones, Murray <Murray.Jones@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: RTs

( Dk for 1 and 2. Thanks!

From: Steele, Patrick <Patrick.Steele@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:25 PM
To: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: PMSocial <PMSocial@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Jones, Murray <Murray.Jones@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lange, Riley
<Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: RTs

Hi Johanna, four RTs below for your approval. Thanks!

1. DPM — Safe Restart
EN: https://twitter.com/DeputvPM Canada/status/1287794871923888128
FR: https://twitter.com/VicePMduCanada/status/1287794677601755137 



Dept:ly Prime Minister of Canada ,.-firieputyPM_Canacia - rn
To suppor ,•,- :7-O do not already have access to other p-aid sick leave
the Govenment of Canada will establish a temporary income support
program to provide workers with up to ten days of paid sick leave related to

Learn more:

SAFELY RESTARTING
CANADA'S ECONOMY

Cana(

a Vice-premiere ministre du Canada 0 :f..Vice?McluCanarla
) Pour ai travailleur5, IC9ovvemement du Canada mettra en place un

prograrnr-e temporaire de soutien du revenu afin croffrir jusqu'a di jours
conge de male-die payes en lien aye: la r",",:-Yy'ii-;1:-?' cm( qui n'en ont pas
deja.

Details:

RELANCER L'ECONOMIE
DU CANADA EN,

TOUTE SECURITE

Canada

2. CRA — fraud
EN: https://twittercom/CanRevAgencv/status/1287713130714484739
FR: https://twittercom/AgenceRevCanistatus/1287713130215354370 

2



Canada Revenue Agency 0 ;Ca nRevci n 5h
I Did someone ask to repay or =,:.7.P.,•,'5?

Beware of fraudulent mails, texts or calls claiming to be from us. Here's how
to tell the difference between a - - and legitimate communications from
us:

Scam Alert

Agence Revenu Canada* ::.E. ,A,:jenceSevCan 5ri
I 'TA VOuS a :IE-mance de rernbourser fa 4-Pal ou la

Metie.z•vous des courriels, des lexios cu des appels fraudureux
pretendurnent de noire part. Void comment distinduer uric des
communications legitimes de noire part : c fl

Alerte
rarnaque

3. PSPC — PPE Supply Hub
EN: https://twitter.com/PSPC SPAC/status/1287744976684822528
FR: https://twitter.com/SPAC PSPC/status/1287745184105730051 
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lipa Public Services. C., ,PSPC_SPAC , art
We're helping :lfalriBusines5es and organizations find the information they
need to buy or sell personal protective equipment in 1E1 during •=CCVIT.l-9.
This information is available here: ow.iy„WZnI,Wiii'.2'.< gPPESupplvHUL

11*.
Canatti

Ong,' Ne • .1 ..••••••••
nee, C<,1-t, It 0, Aro

1.1 Cal laCr

Services  publics, SPA P L 3h
Nous aicons les organisations et entrepnsescdn obtenir linformation
dent &les ont besoin pour acheter ou vendree requipement de protection
inclividuelle au 11 durant la sCOVID19. Cette mformation est disponible ici :

ezTarTecAir,Foi

I., Canadll

4. TC — Safe Travel
EN: https://twitterconn/Transport gastatus/1287780829213724673 
FR: https://twitterconn/Transports gc/status/1287780395241611267
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141 Transport Canada .1f,,T, ransp-ort_.gc:
s a sure-fire way to help slow the spread of <OVID 19,

but it you're travellmg, its not always possible, If you must travel, check out
our website to see what transportation-related measures are in place to help
keep you safe: c,-,v.:071-1,41.31q711

dimmommmommomillp.

BRING ITND
WEAR IT

1•11 Calutd7

Transports Canada • - 1 h

peut a coup six ralentir Ia propagatbon oe Ia
.t.:rovi g, mais s vous voyager ce nest pas toujours possible- Consultez
notre site Web pour onnaitre les mesures en place hees aux transports pour
eider a assurer votre securite owiyiPID-131?qa2d

immummommoommoilp

MON
COUVRE VISAGE
EN
VOYAGE

111•SS.., Canaa

Patrick Steele
PM and Visual Communications I Communications du PM et visuelles
Privy Council Office I Bureau du Conseil prive
patrick.steele@pco-bcp.gc.ca I 613-294-3561
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